
Memorial Park Tennis and Basketball Court 

Questions and Answers 1-20-21 

 
1)  Based on the size of the courts it seems like you are requesting a bid to build 2 tennis courts and two 
basketball courts.  Can you please confirm this is true. 

Please review the bid package, yes there are two tennis courts and two basketball courts. 

2)  The wording in the Invitation to Bid seems to indicate that the tennis and basketball equipment 
(tennis nets/posts/sleeves and basketball goals/backboards/rims) will be provided by others and that we 
are only bidding to install this equipment.  Please confirm. 

All equipment is to be acquired and installed by the contractor. See Basketball and Tennis Details of Bid 
Specifications. 

3)  I didn’t see that there was mention of a fence around any of the courts.  Does the tennis court not 
get a fence? (They usually do.) 

As discussed at the site visit, the City will be handling the fencing. 

4)  Please indicate how the pickleball lines will be oriented. 

Pickle ball courts will be an overlay on the tennis courts and use the tennis court nets. 

 

Is there a bid bond form that the City utilizes or are we okay to issue the bid bond on AIA standard?  

Standard AIA forms are acceptable, we do not have specific forms. 

 

Is the city requiring any testing? 

Density testing will be required for the subgrade and limerock. See Notes 1 and 2 on the Bid form.  

 


